Wong Lim Soon

From: Mark Ragan [m.ragan@ud.edu.au]

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 9:18 AM

To: m.ragan@ugq.edu.au

Subject: Genomics & computational biology positions at IMB

Dear colleague,

The Institute for Molecular Bioscience at The University of Queensland (Brisbane, Australia) invites applications for
research positions in Genomics and Computational Biology. Details are at these links:

http://www.seek.com.au/job/25557370

http://ugjobs.ug.edu.au/jobDetails.asp?sJoblDs=495295&IWorkTypelD=&ILocation|D=&sJobNo=laboratory+head&ICate
gorylD=&IBrandID=&sKeywords=laboratory+head&stp=AW&sLanguage=en

The Laboratory Head / Group Leader position(s) is/are available at any level of seniority, although we may give
preference to applicants no more than 10 years out from his/her PhD. Successful applicants for a Senior Research
Associate position would normally be 5-8 years post-PhD, but this is not a fixed requirement.

IMB particularly invites applications from women.

We welcome informal enquiries; all correspondence will be treated in the strictest of confidence. In particular, current
employers and referees will not be contacted without the applicant's explicit permission.

Please bring these opportunities to the attention of any qualified researcher who might be interested. Feel free to
forward this email.

With kind regards, mark

Mark A. Ragan, Professor and Head

Genomics and Computational Biology

Institute for Molecular Bioscience

Professor, School of Information Technology &
Electrical Engineering

The University of Queensland

Brisbane, QId 4072 Australia

Director,
ARC Centre of Excellence in Bioinformatics

tel +61-7-3346-2616 / 2617
fax +61-7-3346-2101
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